




Baljeet Singh

I'm a Web and Mobile Application Developer based in India 🇮🇳 with 7 years of experience in the software industry.

My focus area for the past few years has been front-end development with Angular/Vue, but I'm also skilled in back-end development with Node.

Contact information

 Email address - bsinghs.007@gmail.com

 Twitter - <https://twitter.com/mbaljeetsingh>

 LinkedIn - <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mbaljeetsingh/>

Work experience

Senior Frontend Developer

BizmerlinHR, Remote – (Mar 2020 - Present)

I'm working on a visual editor for the multi level IVR. In the visual editor we can drag and drop the components and connect them which actually generates the json that is required by the aculab to make a call. Working on the Reach UI Changes. Working on PON event management application (Exelon).

Technologies used: HTML, CSS/SCSS, Bootstrap, Javascript, MxGraph, VueJS, Vuetify, AngularJS, Figma etc.

Freelance Full Stack Developer

Upwork, Remote – (Oct 2014 - Present)

I do many things ranging from design to development including Single Page Applications using Angular, Cross-Platform Mobile Applications with Ionic Framework, Web apps with PHP, Mysql and Laravel, API development etc.

Technologies used: Angular, Ionic, Node, Firebase, Laravel, VueJS, Bootstrap etc.

Instructor

Udemy, Youtube, Packt, Skillshare, Remote – (Dec 2017 - Present)

I teach programming/coding courses. Currently, I have courses on Wordpress (PHP), Ionic Framework, Angular, Node (Loopback) etc.

Full Stack Web Developer

Tomahawk Technologies Inc, Remote – (Mar 2016 - Jan 2018)

Conversion of Parkadmin code written in steel arrow to Laravel and VueJS. The ParkAdmin module of Operations Commander is a hassle-free parking control solution. It provides an easy way to sell, track, and manage all types of permits online with very little effort.

Technologies Used: Laravel, VueJS, Bootstrap, jQuery

Industrial Trainer

Guru Nanak Dev Polytechnic College, Ludhiana, Punjab, India – (May 2017 - Jun 2017)

I taught Photoshop, HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, PHP Fundamentals as part of two months industrial training.

Co-Founder/Full Stack Developer

PixelDrop Inc, Ludhiana, Punjab, India – (May 2014 - Apr 2016)

I was responsible for various design & development tasks including Wordpress theme development, Single Page Applications using AngularJS, Mobile

Applications with Ionic Frameworks, Web apps with PHP, Mysql and Laravel, API development.

I worked on various cross platform mobile apps, desktop and mobile sites as well as well as the development of web application. I developed various modules and components in the application. Works on increasing client site function in AngularJS or jQuery, page optimizing i.e., CSS, Images, reduce JS libraries, Sass, converted the existing pages into the responsive layout and then to Wordpress themes, client side and server side form validation, set up payment gateways, infinite scrolling etc.

I developed open source WordPress framework for theme development called Cinnabar Wordpress theme framework based on underscores, bootstrap and options framework. I also created ionic snippets sublime text plugin.

Technologies used: AngularJS, Ionic Framework, Laravel, Sass, ExpressJS etc.

Front End Developer

Adappt Ltd, Remote – (Sep 2014 - Dec 2014)

I worked on curation corp single page mobile website. I designed and developed the mobile website. I worked on various modules like fetching the data from the node server with the angular frontend, made swipable views, responsive layouts, desktop push notifications, infinite scrolling etc. Worked on various project related sprints and completed on time with quality. I worked with various technologies like HTML5, Sass, AngularJS on the frontend and NodeJS Express on the backend.

Technologies used: HTML5, CSS3, Sass, AngularJS, NodeJS, ExpressJS etc.

Skills

Technology

Platforms, Frameworks & Languages ★★★★★

HTML5, CSS3, Figma, Javascript, Typescript, Angular, Vue, Ionic, Node, Firebase, JAMStack

Technical writing ★★★★★

I enjoy writing about technical subjects and I feel I can do a pretty good job about it! My motivation is explaining things in simple and practical terms and thus making things easier for others.

Languages

Punjabi/Hindi 

Native speaker

English 

Proficient speaker

Education

Computer Science and Engineering (B.Tech)

Guru Nanak Dev Engineering College (2011 - 2014)

Computer Engineering (Diploma)

Guru Nanak Dev Polytechnic College (2008 - 2011)